From: White, Brad

To: Damera, Ravi

Cc: Lasseter, Kate; todd.keyser@delaware.gov; Baby, Bishel B CIV USARMY CENAP (USA); Caruso, Anthony S CIV
USARMY CENAP (USA)

Subject: FW: Standard Chlorine of DE: 35% Design Acceptance

Date: Friday, August 16, 2024 2:38:00 PM

Hi Ravi —

Please consider this email to be EPA’s approval of the revised Preliminary Design for OU2. EPA and
USACE reviewers have determined the comments made in the original submittal have been
satisfactorily addressed. Any remaining open comments or questions can be addressed in
subsequent submittals. Thanks to you and your team for addressing the comments and submitting
the revised document.

Brad White
Senior Remedial Project Manager
Site Remediation Branch

USEPA Region 3 (3SD20)

Four Penn Center

1600 John F. Kennedy Boulevard
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2852
215-814-3217

From: Caruso, Anthony S CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Anthony.S.Caruso@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 10:39 AM

To: Lasseter, Kate <Lasseter.Kate@epa.gov>; White, Brad <White.Brad@epa.gov>

Cc: Chando, E Matthew CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Edward.M.Chando@usace.army.mil>; Baby,
Bishel B CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Bishel.Baby@usace.army.mil>

Subject: Standard Chlorine of DE: 35% Design Acceptance

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Kate and Brad, USACE would like to recommend acceptance of the 35% Design resubmission.
There are some open comments in Dr. Checks, but the overall team has recommended acceptance.
This includes USACE Center of Excellence technical experts and the environmental/civil team from

the district.

Thanks and please let me know any questions.

ANTHONY S. CARUSO, PE, PMP

Chief, Project Support Services
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